
Resource Hub for Census Counts Partners 
Use these resources, organized by topic and community, to help groups with their 2020 Census 
programming. 

Census Bureau 
●​ Census Bureau 2020 Census 
●​ Census Bureau PSA Toolkit 
●​ The Opportunity Project 
●​ Census Sample Language Guides 

Materials for Outreach to Asian American, Native Hawaiian, and Pacific 
Islander Communities 

●​ “Count Us In 2020” Campaign 
●​ Census 2020 “Get Out the Count” Toolkit (Courtesy of Asian Americans Advancing 

Justice) 
●​ Fact Sheet: Census 101 (Courtesy of Asian Americans Advancing Justice) 
●​ Language Resources and How to Get Assistance 
●​ APALA Digital Toolkit 
●​ APIA Vote Census Hub and Translated Explainer Videos 

Materials for Outreach to African American Communities 
 

●​ Color of Change Census Hub  
●​ National Urban League Census Hub  
●​ NAACP Census Hub  
●​ Toolkit to Engage Faith Based African Americans  
●​ Social Media Toolkit to Engage African Americans 
●​ US Census Bureau Handout 

Materials for Outreach to Arab American Communities 

●​ “Yalla Count Me In!” Campaign 
●​ Translated census education resources and social media graphics (Courtesy of Yalla 

Count Me In!) 

Materials for Outreach to the Business Community 

https://2020census.gov/
https://2020census.gov/en/partners/psa-toolkit.html
https://opportunity.census.gov/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/2020-census/planning-management/language-resources/language-guides.html
https://www.countusin2020.org/
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5b9012299772ae95969d6c92/t/5d5ab05c2ff4ed0001b9ca14/1566224477471/Census+2020+GOTC+Toolkit+-+RCC+update+-+8.15.2019.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5b9012299772ae95969d6c92/t/5d5ab05c2ff4ed0001b9ca14/1566224477471/Census+2020+GOTC+Toolkit+-+RCC+update+-+8.15.2019.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5b9012299772ae95969d6c92/t/5d51d6db4ec708000169b464/1565644507258/FACTSHEET+-+Census+101+%28Community+Member+Focus%29+No+Box+-+FINAL.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5b9012299772ae95969d6c92/t/5d4871ca368ed600011ff91d/1565028810698/FACTSHEET+-+Language+Resources+and+How+to+Get+Assistance.pdf
https://www.apalanet.org/census.html
https://www.apiavote.org/census
https://ourcount.org/
https://nul.org/make-black-count
https://www.naacp.org/2020-census/
https://censuscounts.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/SLI-Turnout-Sunday.VotersToolkit-New-Version10.24.19.FINAL_.pdf
https://nul.org/sites/default/files/2019-11/MBC_SocialMediaToolKit_FINAL.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-07/Half_Page_Handout_for_African_American_Audiences.pdf
https://yallacountmein.org/
https://yallacountmein.org/for-organizations#orgs-shareables
https://yallacountmein.org/for-organizations#orgs-shareables


●​ Detailed 2020 Census Business Toolkit 
●​ Handout: How Business Can Contribute to an Accurate 2020 Census 
●​ State-by-State Social Media Graphics Regarding Census Impact 

Materials for Outreach to the Disabled Community 

●​ Disability Rights Education & Defense Fund Community Toolkit 
●​ National Disability Rights Network 
●​ Census Counts Accessibility Toolkit 
●​ The Arc Census Hub 
●​ Why the Census Matters for People with Disabilities Fact Sheet (Georgetown Center for 

Poverty and Inequality) 

Materials for Outreach to Immigrants 

●​ FIRM Census Hub 
●​ WE COUNT Resources 
●​ United We Dream Census Hub (English) 
●​ United We Dream Census Hub (Spanish) 
●​ United We Dream Digital and SMS toolkit 

Materials for Outreach to the Faith Community 
 

●​ Faith in Public Life Census Resource Hub 
●​ Faith in Public Life Toolkit (in English)  
●​ Faith in Public Life Toolkit (in Spanish) 
●​ Faith in Public Flyer (in English) 
●​ Faith in Public Flyer (in Spanish) 
●​ Shepherding the Next Generation Census Faith Toolkit 

Materials for Outreach to Families with Young Kids 

●​ “Count All Kids Census 2020" Campaign 
●​ Sesame Street Census Workshop 
●​ “¡Hazme Contar!” Campaign 
●​ Undercount of Young Kids Fact Sheet 
●​ Undercount of Young Kids Fact Sheet (In Spanish) 
●​ Video: Why We Need to Count All Kids in Census 2020 (Courtesy of Annie E. Casey 

Foundation) 
●​ US Census Bureau Awareness Poster #1 

https://www.strongnation.org/articles/835-business-counts-how-business-can-contribute-to-an-accurate-2020-census
https://strongnation.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/626/0b83b202-4609-4491-bb5d-6c76933f5c94.pdf?1557242500&inline;%20filename=%22Executive%20Summary:%20Business%20Counts%20(2-Page%20Handout).pdf%22
https://www.strongnation.org/articles/1070-social-media-graphics-promoting-the-2020-census
https://dredf.org/2020-census-disability-community-toolkit/
https://www.ndrn.org/issues/census-2020/
https://censuscounts.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/Census_Toolkit_A-Accessible-2020-Census_Condensed.pdf
https://thearc.org/census/
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GCPI-ESOI-Why-the-Census-Matters-for-People-with-Disabilities-20190823.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/GCPI-ESOI-Why-the-Census-Matters-for-People-with-Disabilities-20190823.pdf
https://fairimmigration.org/resources/census-2020
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1s-d7P7mdlQqTewmXpHu-zImGHx-LmHG2
http://www.wecountcensus.com
https://contamos2020.com/
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1vSEb-TEHLSM8TF5dx6syH26oLaiWsm1qRyky-RKsq9g/edit?userstoinvite=serena@unitedwedream.org&ts=5e6ff94c
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1XFFaFo0HpAssQsLVxfFbVYzyQrcTXXm7WNbVOZLNNGQ/edit
https://s3.amazonaws.com/s3.faithinpubliclife.org/images/FPL_newCensusToolkit_v4.pdf
https://s3.amazonaws.com/s3.faithinpubliclife.org/images/FPL_CensusToolkit_Spanish.pdf
https://s3.amazonaws.com/s3.faithinpubliclife.org/images/Census_Flyer_rev.pdf
https://s3.amazonaws.com/s3.faithinpubliclife.org/images/Census_Flyer_Spanish.pdf
https://www.strongnation.org/articles/1080-2020-census-faith-toolkit
https://countallkids.org/
https://www.sesameworkshop.org/press-room/2020-census-form
https://hagasecontar.org/hazmecontar
https://countallkids.org/resources/our-kids-count/
https://countallkids.org/resources/our-kids-count-2/
https://countallkids.org/resources/countallkids-video/
https://countallkids.org/resources/countallkids-video/
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-07/Poster_About_Counting_Young_Children_Option1.pdf


●​ US Census Bureau Awareness Poster #2 

Materials for Outreach to Latino Communities 

●​ ¡Hágase Contar! Campaign Info 
●​ Census 101 (Courtesy of NALEO) 
●​ Census 2020 Communications Toolkit (Courtesy of NALEO) 
●​ NALEO Educational Fund Research & Messaging (Find under Latest Resources Section 

on webpage) 
●​ US Census Bureau Half Page Handout (In Spanish) 
●​ US Census Bureau Handout for Migrant Workers (In Spanish) 

Materials for Outreach to the LGBTQ+ Community 

●​ “Queer the Census” Campaign 
●​ The National LGBTQ Task Force’s Guide to the 2020 Census 
●​ State Census Fact Sheets (Courtesy of the National LGBTQ Task Force) 
●​ Census Pride / #CreativesForTheCount Social Media Templates 
●​ US Census Bureau Awareness Poster #1 
●​ US Census Bureau Awareness Poster #2 
●​ US Census Bureau Half Pager #1 
●​ US Census Bureau Half Pager #2 
●​ US Census Bureau One-Pager 

Materials for Outreach to Native American Communities 

●​ “Indian Country Counts” Campaign 
●​ Toolkit to Engage Native Americans 
●​ “Native Count” Campaign 
●​ Native Count 2020 Flyer (Courtesy of NARF) 
●​ 2020 Census Snapshot for American Indians and Alaska Natives 
●​ National Urban Indian Coalition 

 
Materials to Address Disinformation 

●​ 2020 Census: Responding Online (Courtesy of Yalla Count Me In) 
●​ Census and Security (Courtesy of Yalla Count Me In) 
●​ Disinformation 101 (Courtesy of Yalla Count Me In) 
●​ 2020 Census: Protecting Yourself Against Scams (Courtesy of Yalla Count Me In) 
●​ What is Disinformation? (Courtesy of Yalla Count Me In) 
●​ Detecting Disinformation (Courtesy of Yalla Count Me In) 

https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-07/Poster_About_Counting_Young_Children_Option2.pdf
https://hagasecontar.org/
http://hagasecontar.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/9_10_19-Census-General-9-2.pdf
http://hagasecontar.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/The-2020-Census-Communications-Toolkit-7.29.19-5.pdf
https://hagasecontar.org/resources
https://hagasecontar.org/resources
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-09/Half_Page_Handout_for_Hispanic_Audience.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-09/Half-Page_Handout_for_Migrant_Workers.pdf
https://www.thetaskforce.org/queerthecensus.html
https://www.thetaskforce.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Task-Force-Guide-to-the-2020-Census-An-Introduction.pdf
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JOW1ebfqCRrUiqI6o3VHEybhLBIIthOC
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/14xNza_TX2otZHJ6P3hjXH7xYV5LIGHCyelkrd2lG6_I/edit#slide=id.g5b6e3610dc_3_8
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-08/Poster_for_LGBTQ_Audience_Option1.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-08/Poster_for_LGBTQ_Audience_Option2.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-08/Half_Page_Handout_for_LGBTQ_Audience_Option1.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-08/Half_Page_Handout_for_LGBTQ_Audience_Option2.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-08/Fact_Sheet_for_LGBTQ_Audience.pdf
http://indiancountrycounts.org
http://indiancountrycounts.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/ICC_WebView_12.03.19.pdf
https://census.narf.org/
http://census.narf.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Natives-Count-Flyer.pdf
https://2020census.gov/content/dam/2020census/materials/partners/2019-08/Handout_for_American_Indian_and_Alaska_Native_Audience.pdf
https://www.nuifc.org/about-census2020
https://yallacountmein.org/materials/2020-census-responding-online
https://yallacountmein.org/materials/census-and-security
https://yallacountmein.org/materials/disinformation-101
https://yallacountmein.org/materials/2020-census-protecting-yourself-against-scams
https://yallacountmein.org/materials/what-is-disinformation
https://yallacountmein.org/materials/detecting-disinformation


 
Census Messaging Tests 
 

●​ Overview of Census Messaging Tests 
●​ Anchor Collaborative Messaging Research  
●​ Article 1 National Audience Research 
●​ Census Bureau CBAMS Survey and Focus Groups 
●​ African American Community Census Messaging Test by Color of Change 
●​ Arab American Community Census Messaging Test by Arab American Institute & 

American-Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee ADC 
●​ Asian American Community Census Messaging Test by Asian Americans Advancing 

Justice 
●​ Immigrant Community Census Messaging Test by San Joaquin Valley Health Fund 
●​ Latino Community Census Messaging Test by NALEO 
●​ Native American Community Messaging Test by National Congress of American Indians 
●​ Parents and Other Householders Census Messaging Test by Partnership for America’s 

Children 
 
Georgetown Center on Poverty and Inequality 
 

●​ Why the Census Matters for Women and Girls 
●​ Why the Census Matters for Reproductive Health  
●​ Hard to Count Community Fact Sheets 

Digital Organizing and Creative Development Resources 
●​ Sample Scripts in Various Languages 
●​ Digital Organizing Webinars and Handouts 
●​ Google Non-Profit Trainings 
●​ HTC Audience Targeting Dashboard 
●​ Census 2020 Hard to Count Map 
●​ How to Use the HTC map 
●​ Response Outreach Area Mapper (ROAM) Hard to Count Map 
●​ Creatives for the Count 
●​ Facebook Workshop Handout 
●​ Paid Ad Script Templates 

Census Kiosk Resources 

●​ GOTC Cybersecurity Toolkit 
●​ Digital Equity Lab  

●​ Code for America is helping to build digital capacity for the count 

https://funderscommittee.org/resource/recording-slides-fci-briefing-series-census-2020-messaging-testing-results/
https://nclr-my.sharepoint.com/personal/eneedle_unidosus_org/_layouts/15/onedrive.aspx?id=%2Fpersonal%2Feneedle%5Funidosus%5Forg%2FDocuments%2FWKKF%20Anchor%20Collaboration%20Project%2FAnchor%20Message%20Development%2FMessaging%20Research%2FCensus%202020%20messaging%2FResearch%2FResults%2FGBAO%20Results%20Presentation%20100719%2Epdf&parent=%2Fpersonal%2Feneedle%5Funidosus%5Forg%2FDocuments%2FWKKF%20Anchor%20Collaboration%20Project%2FAnchor%20Message%20Development%2FMessaging%20Research%2FCensus%202020%20messaging%2FResearch%2FResults&originalPath=aHR0cHM6Ly9uY2xyLW15LnNoYXJlcG9pbnQuY29tLzpiOi9nL3BlcnNvbmFsL2VuZWVkbGVfdW5pZG9zdXNfb3JnL0VjNGlMT0M5UkVkS2lBczZvdGxHVHZZQjhSTnYwVDN5TV9FS3poODh3bmU0MVE_cnRpbWU9bEN5N1c4eTYxMGc
https://thecensusproject.us6.list-manage.com/track/click?u=2d1784c40f46dfe51b6f688d9&id=c8f8033562&e=6e2cc9f60f
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1a9mlHXM6uLHDpaW5-AVaJg_vmKSmbCPF/view
https://drive.google.com/open?id=19cYM1Ywq519QJuY1VCOD4Jflmrf2Sh00
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KMD3vr3_0DcUN8c9K2y3xCsd1d8OsmFZ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KMD3vr3_0DcUN8c9K2y3xCsd1d8OsmFZ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hNLVq_2Ot37VKOnufRYiDUTNl79NKE4U/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hNLVq_2Ot37VKOnufRYiDUTNl79NKE4U/view?usp=sharing
https://funderscommittee.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/FCCP-FCI-Presentation-3-19-FINAL.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1QUga5owRyQyQY6IegH10i8ZkCrLalRkH/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DYkNzZbOC5sXiCREMiwG-BUg108uClC_/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1j_lJ3J8Uws12CzYv8UJad_ti6RTD6dfk/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1j_lJ3J8Uws12CzYv8UJad_ti6RTD6dfk/view
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/why-the-census-matters-for-women-girls/
http://www.georgetownpoverty.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/GCPI-ESOI-Census-and-Reproductive-Health-20190905-1437.pdf
https://www.georgetownpoverty.org/issues/democracy/census-2/hard-to-count/
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1kX_92CVfgU5Na3FY3kHXCdwGRSjs0tmr
https://censuscounts.org/digital-organizing-trainings/
http://goo.gle/civics-wfh-help
https://app.periscopedata.com/shared/36569adb-658c-41b8-925e-d81cc511dcf8?
https://www.censushardtocountmaps2020.us/
https://censuscounts.org/get-out-the-count/hard-to-count-map/
https://www.census.gov/roam
https://www.creativesforthecount.org/
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1X57QregcmKXfPpuQxJxio0l9eMYTCprUngrCCL9Kd-k/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1L9Be3zlNKr-M1F8yYayeimq5TnoYirY2
https://censuscounts.org/gotc-toolkit-cybersecurity/
http://digitalequitylab.org
http://brigade.codeforamerica.org/


●​ Census Bureau Guide to ISR 
●​ Digital Preparedness Playbook (NLC and Beeck Center) 

State by State Census Resources 
Alabama Counts 
Alaska Counts 
Arizona / One Arizona 
Arkansas Counts 
California Complete Count Committee 
California Census 2020 Statewide Funders’ Initiative  
Colorado Complete Count Committee 
Connecticut Complete Count Committee 
Connecticut Nonprofit Census Toolkit 
Delaware Complete Count Committee 
Florida Nonprofit Alliance 
Florida Philanthropic Network 
Georgia Complete Count Committee 
Hawaii Complete Count Committee 
Idaho Complete Count Committee 
Illinois Complete Count Committee 
Illinois Nonprofit Network 
Indiana Complete Count Committee 
Iowa Complete Count Committee 
Kansas Counts 
Kentucky Nonprofit Network 
Louisiana: TBD 
Maine: TBD 
Maryland Complete Count Committee 
Massachusetts Secretary of State Census 2020 
Massachusetts Counts 
Michigan / Be Counted Michigan 
Minnesota / We Count MN 
Minnesota Council of Foundations 
Mississippi: TBD 
Missouri Counts 
Montana Complete Count Committee 
Montana Nonprofit Association 
Nebraska Counts 
Nevada: TBD 
New Hampshire Complete Count Committee 
New Hampshire Center for Nonprofits 
New Jersey Counts 

https://www.youtube.com/user/uscensusbureau/playlists
https://beeckcenter.georgetown.edu/going-digital-the-challenges-and-opportunities-of-the-2020-census/
https://census.alabama.gov/alabama-counts/
https://alaskacounts.org/
https://onearizona.org/census/
https://arcounts.org/
https://census.ca.gov/
https://www.gcir.org/ca-census-2020
https://demography.dola.colorado.gov/census_2020/
https://portal.ct.gov/Office-of-the-Lt-Governor/Working-Groups/2020-Census-Connecticut-Complete-Count-Committee
http://ctnonprofitalliance.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/census-toolkit-revised.pdf
https://census.delaware.gov/
https://www.flnonprofits.org/page/2020Census
https://www.fpnetwork.org/census-2020
https://census.georgia.gov/complete-count-committees/census-resources
http://census.hawaii.gov/census_2020
https://gov.idaho.gov/2020-census/
https://www.illinoiscensus2020.com/
http://ilcountmein2020.org/
http://www.census.indiana.edu/index.asp
https://www.iowadatacenter.org/2020census/
https://kansascounts.org/
https://www.kynonprofits.org/census2020
https://census.maryland.gov/Pages/state-ccc.aspx
https://www.sec.state.ma.us/census2020/index.html
https://www.masscounts.com/
https://becountedmi2020.com/
https://mn.gov/admin/2020-census/
https://mcf.org/2020-census-and-american-community-survey
https://mffh.org/our-focus/census-2020/
https://ceic.mt.gov/Census2020
https://www.mtnonprofit.org/census-2020/
https://www.nebraskacounts.org/
https://www.nh.gov/osi/data-center/2020-census/index.htm
https://www.nhnonprofits.org/page/2020-census
https://nj.gov/state/njcounts.shtml


New Jersey / Fund for New Jersey 
New Mexico Counts 
New Mexico / I Count NM 
New York Counts 
New York Complete Count Committee 
North Carolina Counts 
North Carolina Complete Count Committee 
North Dakota Census 2020 
North Dakota Association of Nonprofit Organizations 
Ohio Complete Count Committee 
Ohio Census Advocacy Coalition 
Oklahoma  / Count Me In Oklahoma 
Oregon Complete Count Comittee 
Oregon / We Count Oregon 
Pennsylvania Complete Count Committee 
Pennsylvania / Keystone Counts 
Rhode Island Complete Count Committee 
Rhode Island Census 2020 Fund 
South Carolina Complete Count Committee 
South Carolina / Together SC 
South Dakota: TBD 
Tennessee: TBD 
Texas / Center for Public Policy Priorities (CPPP) 
Utah Complete Count Committee 
Utah Nonprofits Association 
Vermont: TBD 
Virginia Complete Count Committee 
Virginia Complete Count Toolkit 
Virginia / Voices for Virginia’s Children 
Washington Complete Count Committee 
Washington Census Alliance 
West Virginia Nonprofit Association 
Wisconsin Complete Count Committee 
Wisconsin Voices 
Wyoming Complete Count Committee 

GOTC Hubs 

●​ American-Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee 
●​ Arab American Institute Foundation 

●​ Asian Americans Advancing Justice (AAJC) 
●​ Census Counts 
●​ Color of Change 

https://fundfornj.org/census
https://nmcounts2020.org/
https://www.icountnm.gov/
https://www.newyorkcounts2020.org/
https://www.ny.gov/programs/2020-census
https://www.nccensus.org/
https://census.nc.gov/
https://www.nd.gov/news-events/census-2020
https://www.ndano.org/advocacy/census.html
https://development.ohio.gov/census2020/
https://www.ohiocensus.org/
http://oica.org/2020-census/
https://www.oregon.gov/gov/policy/Pages/2020census_OCCC.aspx
https://wecountoregon.com/
https://pennsylvaniacounts2020.info/
https://www.keystonecounts.org/
http://www.planning.ri.gov/planning-areas/Census/census-2020.php
https://rifoundation.org/grant/rhode-island-census-2020-outreach-grants
https://cma.sc.gov/census-2020-south-carolina
https://www.togethersc.org/page/2020Census
http://bettertexasblog.org/2020-census-tx/
https://gomb.utah.gov/census-2020-state-complete-count-committee/
https://utahnonprofits.org/training-events/news-and-updates/item/751-there-are-millions-of-reasons-why-utah-needs-a-complete-count-in-the-2020-census
https://www.commonwealth.virginia.gov/advisory-boards/virginia-complete-count-commission/
https://www.commonwealth.virginia.gov/media/governorvirginiagov/secretary-of-the-commonwealth/images/complete-count-commission/vccc_toolkit.pdf
https://vakids.org/2020-census
http://www.ofm.wa.gov/2020census
https://www.wacensusalliance.org/
https://wvnpa.org/2020-u-s-census/
https://dpi.wi.gov/wilibrariesforeveryone/census-2020-complete-count
https://wicounts.com/
https://ai.wyo.gov/divisions/economic-analysis/2020-census
https://yallacountmein.org/
https://www.aaiusa.org/census_information_center
https://www.countusin2020.org/
https://censuscounts.org/
https://ourcount.org/


●​ Community Action Partnership 
●​ Faith in Public Life 
●​ FIRM 
●​ Leadership Conference 
●​ National LGBTQ Task Force 
●​ National Congress of American Indians 
●​ NAACP 
●​ NALEO 
●​ National Urban League 
●​ ReadyNation/Council for Strong America 
●​ Partnership for America’s Children 
●​ State Voices 

Other 
●​ American Library Association 
●​ American Library Association Guide to the 2020 Census 
●​ Census Project 
●​ Counting for Dollars 2020: The Role of the Decennial Census in the Geographic 

Distribution of Federal Funds by Andrew Reamer 
●​ Fair Count 
●​ Funders Committee for Civic Participation 
●​ National Association of Counties 
●​ National Coalition for Literacy 
●​ National Education Association  
●​ National League of Cities 
●​ Rock the Vote 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://communityactionpartnership.com/census-2020/
https://www.faithinpubliclife.org/census
https://fairimmigration.org/resources/census-2020
https://civilrights.org/value/2020-census/
https://www.thetaskforce.org/queerthecensus.html
http://indiancountrycounts.org/
https://www.naacp.org/2020-census/
https://naleo.org/census2020/
https://nul.org/make-black-count
https://www.strongnation.org/readynation/2020-census
https://countallkids.org/
https://statevoices.org/2016/10/20/civic-representation/
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/govinfo/census
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/sites/ala.org.advocacy/files/content/govinfo/Census%20Guide%20Update_Jan2020.pdf
https://thecensusproject.org/
https://gwipp.gwu.edu/counting-dollars-2020-role-decennial-census-geographic-distribution-federal-funds
https://gwipp.gwu.edu/counting-dollars-2020-role-decennial-census-geographic-distribution-federal-funds
https://www.faircount.org/
https://funderscommittee.org/working-group/4/
https://www.naco.org/resources/everyone-counts-how-2020-census-data-matter-your-bottom-line
https://national-coalition-literacy.org/research/the-2020-census/pledge-to-be-counted/
http://neatoday.org/2019/11/13/2020census/
https://www.nlc.org/resource/cities-count-preparing-for-the-2020-census
https://www.rockthevote.org/wecount/
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